HUTCHESON « AFFRONTI « DEISINGER

Kevin Vasquez Hutcheson, Esg.
Partogr ——ATTORNEYS—
khutcheson@hutchaffronti.com « A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION June 3, 2023

VIA EMAIL & U.S. MAIL
Deirdre Moore

ascjak@outlook.com

Re: Moore v. Erie County Medical Center Corporation
Our File No.: 106025

Dear Ms. Moore:

Please be advised that we are the attorneys for Erie County Medical Center Corporation with
regard to the above-referenced matter. We are in receipt of your Notice of Claim and hereby serve upon
you respondent’s Notice for 50-H Hearing returnable Friday, August 1, 2025, at 10:00 am in our offices.
We will arrange for the court reporter.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

HUTCHESON, AFFRONTI & DEISINGER, P.C.

Kevin Vasquez Hutcheson, Esq.
KVH/ald

Enc.
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